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EKC Group –Tender to provide a HR and Payroll System solution (5-year contract)
Tender Clarifications and Guidance 1

Q1 We believe that you have approximately 2300 users (1500 +700+41+51) across 23 control groups (6 colleges, 15 schools, hotel, Tronc)? Is this correct?
Yes.
Q2 How many payrolls do you have, frequencies of payroll / no. of PAYE references?
EKC Group, Yarrow Hotel. EKC Schools Trust and TRONC. All monthly. 4 PAYE references.

Q3 Number of pension schemes?
3.

Q4 Known integrations required for go live?
1) e-ploy integration to create new starters from current recruitment and onboarding system 
2) Microsoft and Active Directory creation
3) item 2 links new starters to Pro Suite (MIS System) 
4) Linked to Moodle to record staff training 
5) preferably to link to our own propriety developed Business Planning Tool.
Q5 Number of users?
64 admin users


Q6 What needs to be live for end March (presumably payroll and basic HR records – is there anything else?)?
Agree

Q7 What happens if you don’t go live in March? Example: would you lose your payroll?
We have a contingency plan of extending to 31 July 2025 with the current provider. Note we will need to run both system in parallel in March or April.

Q8 We would need  to agree to an aggressive approach to implementation; would the group be comfortable with this?
Yes but need to understand impact.

Q9 Who do you currently use for your HR & Payroll software? Our implementation team have asked to help us understand what might have to be done for data migration
Jane/Catalyst.
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